APPENDIX A
NOTICE OF VIOLATION

Duke Power Company Docket Nos. 50-413 & 50-414
Catawba 1 and ? License Nos. CPPR-116 & CPPR-117

As a result of the inspection conducted on February 26 - March 25, 1982, and in
accordance with the NRC Enforcement Policy, 47 FR 9987 (March 9, 1982), the
following violation was identified.

10 CFR 50, Appendix B, Criterion V, as implemented by Topical Report Duke
i-A, Section 17, paragraph 17.1.5 requires that activities affecting quality
be prescribed by documented procedures appropriate to the circumstances.

Contrary to the above, an activity affecting quality was not prescribed by
documented procedurcs on March 16, 1982 in that existing procedures did not
preclude alteration of repair weld cavities after inspection had been
performed. This resulted in alteration of a repair cavity for weld no.
INC234-12 afte~ inspection and rewelding without obtaining additional
inspection.

This is a Severity Level IV Violation (Supplement II.E.).

Pursuant to the provisions of 10 CFR 2,201, you are hereby required to submit to
this office within thirty days of the date of this Notice, a written statement or
explanation in reply, including: (1) admission or denial of the alleged viola-
tions; (2) the reasons for the violations if admitted; (3) the corrective stegs
which have been taken and the results achievcd; (4) corrective steps which will
be taken to avoid further violations; and (5) the date when full compliance will
he achieved., Consideration may be given *o extending your rosponse time for good
cause shown,

Date: 1 3 1982
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